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10 April 2013 . W0113-04 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Dear Director,

I refer to our earlier notifications (dated 22 October 2009 and 17 October 2012) to
~ Offaly County Council in accordance with articles 18(1) and 18(3) of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations in relation to a waste licence review application
from KMK Metals Recycling Ltd for a facility located at Cappincur Industrial Estate,
Daingean Road, Tullamore. This application has been assigned register number
WOL13-04. .

An Enlvironmenml Impact Statement (EIS) was submitted by the applicant dated
September 2012 in support of the licence review application and planning application
reference number 12/250.

I note that additional information was sought by Offaly County Council on the EIS. 1
would be obliged it you would provide a copy of the information request as well as the

additional information that was provided by the applicant to your authornity.

The Agency will consider and have regard to any other submission you wish to make
in relation to the .EIS and the environmental impact of the operation.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

&AWW/N

Brian Meaney
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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